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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

 TO:   Professions & Occupations Subcommittee:  
Senator Nikki Setzler  

Senator Sean Bennett  

Senator Kevin Johnson  
Senator Karl Allen  

Senator Mike Gambrell  
Senator Sandy Senn  

  

FROM:  Senator Wes Climer, Subcommittee Chairman  
 

DATE:  February 16, 2024 
 

SUBJECT:  Senate LCI – Professions & Occupations Subcommittee Meeting  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________  
  

There will be a meeting of the Professions & Occupations Subcommittee of the Senate Labor, Commerce and 
Industry Committee on February 21st at 10:00 a.m. in room 407 of the Gressette building. The following 

items will be on the agenda* for consideration:  
 

 

I.  BILLS  
 

A. S. 709 – Sen. Shealy 

Related to the Pyrotechnic Safety Board 

 

B. S. 728 – Sen. Gustafson 

Related to Firefighters Residency 
 

C. S. 780 – Sen. Gustafson 

Related to the Super-Kart Act 

 

D. S. 857 – Sen. Davis 

Related to Mobile Cosmetology 
 

 
*Agenda is subject to change 


